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Sirhan 
Gun Test 
Produces
Mystery

Mystery surroumCS the ap­
parent firtog of the gun used 
by conyictai assassin Sirhan 
B. Sirhan durng his trial in 
1968 and .the test firing this 
year. . •

The posaibity Of the un­
authorizes! firmg of1 the. .22 
caliber revolver, by unknown 
persons was brought , out in 
Superior Court here yester 
day by attorney Vincent T 
Bugliosi, acting for formei 
Robert F .-Kennedy campagn 
aide.Paul Schrade. ' *

The unauthorised firmg 
theory is based on. the leader 
condition of the gun barrel 
when examnied last , month by 
a panel.of firearms experts. 
[ Patrick'- Garland, chair, 
man of the, panel which r-eex 
amined the gun, confirmed 
yesterday., in-court the proba­
bility it was fired sometime 
after police .investigaorssi had 
completed test firings in June 
l*^..,

.'No record exists since that 
time that the gun was fired 
prior to the court ordereij re­
firing last month and Garland 
testified the leadnig in the 
barrel must have come, from 
bullets .'fired after the initial] 
testing. , .
I Bugliosi will .. attempt JoJ 
further expand ,his' Sir-ham 
mini-prole next month after 
petitioning the court to admit 
evidence from persons. who 
claim knowledge of additional 
bullets, being fired when Sen J 
KflBeagaa&Mllea^ ?!
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CRIME PROBERS RECHECK
PANTRY IN RFK SLAYING
By AL ALBERGATE 

Herald-Examiner Staff Writer 
Dist. Atty. Johin Van de 

Kamp sent a team of crimi- 
noLogisSs to the Ambassadoi 
Hotel pantry in a surprise 
expanse of his reinvestiga 
tion of the Robert F. Kennedd 
assassination ther-e in 1968.

About 30 iovesiiaaiors 
from city, county and state 
agencies worked into the ear 
ly morning today in a detanea 
reexamiinahnn of the pantry* 
where Kennedy was gunner 
down.

Sir-han B. Sirhan was 
convicted. of .being the lone 
gunmaoi but several people 
have continued to mainaam 
that a second gun was used in 
the pantry, among them Paul 
Schrade, a Kennedy aide who 
was wounded in the hail of 
gunfire.

Schrade’s attorney, Vin­
cent Bugliosi, contends ther-e 
is “solid ... but not con­
clusive” evidence that more 
than eight shote were fir-ed on 
the night of the assassination.

Police have maintaieed 
Sirhan fired all eight shots 
fr-om a .22 revolver, and that 
they have accounted for all 
but one, which “was lost 
somewhere in the ceihng in­
terspace” of the pantry.

The reexammao-nn of the 
KWi®1'’*^ 

at either.. pro’vmg hr discard­
ing the theory that'th're were 
more than eight bulless ho^es 
in the pantr-y.

The investigatlnn starttec 
shorty after 6 p.m. and con 
tinued early this mormng as 
the crimnooloissss reported-J 
were examining the pantrj 
with minute care. No wore 
had come fr-om the team as to 
t.hei^flndings by early ths?
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- Tjaoe^KaRUMBe*^^^
he neWpOiee^ the potenUafeXiM^
bsLM; Jhe^eam-ifJntof four different bullet hole

■ vestigatOns deSceffded^^tfiein the area of the shooting, 0
hotel pantry. . |Mr. Kennedy and others,'I'
I He said he had obtained ^^an de Kamp said' ' ' '
search warrant from Munich The pantpP search w;a 
pal Judgey Claren!iemade bp‘investigators fi-o. 
Stromwali after a new in-ihe . city pollce toept,, th

. ' Vestigation into the aspaPPinaSh^ Dept., the Cit.
J°n-w.a# ,P™mptd•bAtionwpPsf#and^ . .

"statenieniU Cpncel•Blng; ■theBl^]t(aau of Criminal J[nde.
possibility ^V mete w.e^ and Hivestigatioi

. - W prodt»rwBs&^^^ WithJhe Dis^n
the result of Wviews wife 
two carpentes and'a maTOSe* 
d' at the hotel, Van de KampA13^

• ’ added.' ■ .
| The two carpentess, Dale

' L. Poore and'-Weslep S., Har . 
rington. said in affidavits that 
they noticed1 two. “appar.

, ent bullet holes'* on a panty

'a's headed by Chief; Dist], ■

z-

door facing.. . _ ’
| Pbore said the bullete-pro- v

, bably would, haye-gone-- 
.pn-oiug'h the facing;, whwh was • 
removed after the assassina-

' tion for investigatonn and sub- _ 
sequenty destroyed bp pokce

. after SuhankO conviction, and 
}odg«i in underlyrng wood 

. which remakis in place.* ■ '
f -Hamgtonn added ttiat he 

. . feels, 'hie can identifp thie un­
. . *eitylng wood, if given tie 

■ opportunny. due to vanous
• v ’ construction details he re­

. cal^s. ■ . ' ' ■
I The, maitre d', Angek 
Di Pierro, said in his affidavit 

- ’ that after thie appappinatio»n he 
saw a bullet s hole in a • 
'doorframes, about 5-foot-9 
!from tiie floor. . j \

■ Affidavits from two poked
• , !officers also w'er-e released

. !peptercrly bp'Van.'de Kamp] .
. .'Officers Robert Rozzi and

- , Charles Wrights, who were W _ 
the. pantry after the shooting) , 
both said they saw an. ap- ' 
parent buljet 'hole in the 
doorframe., i0ialt(dUrbOUlU8 

■ Inches from the floor.
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Thursday night ’search of. 
the Ambassador Hotel by au-:- 
thorites tends to lend further 
support to the belief that, only 
one gun was used in the as-; 
sassinalfon of Robert F.-Ken-' 
nedy* according to Dist. Atty. 
John Van de Kamp,. , • .

Discussing-Ute results of 
the. 71/2 hour probe, Van de 
Kamp yesterday listed three, 
main findings: . । 

’ ® No spent buthtf or frag-1 
I ments were found. ■

I, © No tangible evidence of 
there being any»buttet frag­
ments was found. ' ’ '. >

•,The object being pointed; 
out by two policemen in a 1968 
A r'rrtrvffnrl Dritrc nKnlnarnnh Accona^d. P.—e p.o.og.apU 
of a door.appears to have 
been a nail which- still is 
lodged there. ■' :

Although he admiUed! 
there had been little expecta-; 
tion of finding anything new' 
Van de Kamp said the search! 
was just a part of “pursuing; 
every conceivable lead.'’ .

He added, "It may not be! 
possible to. resolve every 
lingering doubt... but we’U 
try."

The District Attorney said 
part of the wood from a cen­
ter divider between double 
doors in . the Ambassador’s 
kitchen area had been re-! 
moved Thursday night for 
laboratory analys’s. The in- 
dentatton in the piece of wood, 
however, does not appear to 
have been made by a bullet.

Experts also, will be re­
viewing about 5/2 hours of. 
videotape made during the 
hotel exa.mination. That tape 
will be made avaJlabto t.o the 
pjessasjoonaspossible, Van 
de Kamp said. "—'--“.
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, TM^iOb"^ conducteed by 30. 
. men, resutted from a study of . 
statements by two police. of­
ficers and two others who said 
they saw what appeared to be 
bullet holes in wooded areas 
of the .pantry where Kennedy .
was ..shot. ■

• District. Attorney’in-
vesligatore also talked to two '
ca^penterr, formerly cm- . .
ployed at tire Ambassador, 
who .also said there appeared 
to be bullet holes 'in the %- . 
inch facing' on/the center . 
divider after the murder.. ■

Van de Kamp said Los Ait- .
geles polite ‘destroyed the 
wood facing routinely after .
apparent deterniinigg it. 
was not relevant to the in­
vestigation. Since the original )
underiytog wood was still in­
tact, it was decided to see if it 
showed , any evidence of but- 
lets, he cxplain«l. „ ;

In a related development, 
Superior Court Judge Robert 
Wenke has scheduled a heat- 
log^or.Dec.31onapciitionto 
extend the hearings delving, 
into the theory that a second 
gun was „used in .the . as- °^O— sasstiiation. . -



. • (Mount Clipping in Space Befow)

f \ Kennedy case study EAyeuued 

• Sy UniH-d Preu s.i«s<n<s!ienfil . . ' .
! A search' of the Los, . • • J •
‘Angeles hotel area where- ’ ' ■
iHobert Kennedy was Wiled ' ' .
lurtwd ..up no evidence of .
new ’buieis or bullet holes. . ■ ■
Rut the district attorney is . ’
not nady to give up a rein- 
vest’gation of the 1968 • •
asssssination. •

I “We will pursut: every .
lavenue, hlcludigg the poten- '
itial use of the grand jury.” ■ . . '
■John Van de Kamp {.old; 
reporters, Friday after an: 
overnight search of the pan-.. ■ ■
try area of the Ambassador ' ■ ' ■ ■
Hotel. ' ■ ■ . •

Van de Kamp said of- 
fleers found no evidence; ■ . '
that imy -gun besides thej * • ■
weapon, taken from non-; 
iyicied assassin Sirhan Sir-; . , •
Ihan was fid at Kennedy ■
the night he won the Caiifor-; . . ■
niaDemocratic primary. : ■

"The evidence we have . .
now does not establish there '
was a second gun," he said/

"No spent bullets or frag­
ments were found in the 
search. No tangib!^ •
evidence of previous spent _ , . .
bullet presenee was found.” ,

Van de Kamp said he' . .
probaby woud oppoee ef- • ’
forts to extend court hear- . .
ings by Judge Robert . .
Wenke, which are dircceed; . . . .
at evidence: presened dur- ■ .
ing Sir han's trial. But he in- ■
dicated he would support. .
moves to expand the inquiry . '
in other areas. ' ,

“We are happy and will­
ing to go into some other' . '
forum.” hesaiA mentwninfi .
^ ^y? I .case and .a .grajd •
• iuric ” • .
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' : ■ ■ ■ .Van de Kam?’ said
' . , , , . crim.!Rologish who­

. ‘ ’ searched the hotel es-
• ' . . ' ‘ ' tatbishedi that the objectin a.
. . pantry door frame pointed.

■ . ’ . . ■ al by two policemen n a
• •• photograph taken severs;!

hours after Ute shooting was
. . . anail, not a bullet. ’ '
. • Deputy District Attorney.,

• ' ... . . ■ „. Stephen Trott. who led the
. ' hotel search, said police had

' ' ' - ■ not removed and destroyed
a ' ■ that frame, as they had

' ’ some others. . ;
. ' ' . • ' ’ ' Former deputy ' District

. , . ■ . ' . Attorney Vincent Bugliosi,
' . . now a private .attorney

.... . representing .one of five
. . . persons wounded in the

. shooting, had contended the
. presence of . a bullet in the

■ . J . hole wood prove' the ex­
' . ‘ istence of a second gun..

, , ■ The. crininiotogists aUso
• . examined the wood under •

facing removed around , 
• • other door frames'after

•••••• x ■ ■ Kennedy’s shooHng 'and '
. . ■ found no evidence that bul-

■ ' lets had been fired into
" them. V^de KainosaiaT

\
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&msf» Of RFK Miniprobe
Foils- into Limbo - . '

Expansion of the Superior 
Court mini-probe into Sen 
Itooert.- F. Kennedy's asi 
sassination oppears a remote 
fsossibility today, although 
final ruling on a petition to 
hear new evidence w as con- 
tirined into the new year. -; 
__Presiding Judge Robert A. 

Henke said he will rule after 
J an. 21, on a petition by aU 
torneys Vincent P. Bugiiosi, 

. a nd Allard Lowenstein asking 
the court to take testimony of 
aoiice officers and others who 
J aim knowledge about extra 
aullets fired when the senator 
tv as. slain in the Ambassador 
! otel pantry Junes, 1969... :

i Lowenstien and B'ugtiosij
represpnt Kennedy campaign 
aide Paul Schrade, who
joined Coluriibia Broadcast^ 
•“6 system iasi yeai in a 
petition to re-rxamhre fiee- 
a rims evidence used in convic­
tion of Sirhan B. Sirhan for 
thp murdeer. . '

. Judge Wenke indii:ared hei 
Could find no authority to ex­
tend the court inquiry beyond 
the recently competed > ex- 

•amination of the Sirhan trial 
exhibits by seven ballistic .ex­
perts who concluded there 
"as no evidence, of a second 
gun being used in the 3SJ 
sassinatidn.-. ' !

He suggested Schrade seek' 
ini.ormation about any extra 
bullets, which could, indicare 
a srcond ■ gunman . or con 

. spiracy throijgh pretrial disl 
coverv proceedhigs in the civ-' 
il damage suit Schrade filed 
before joining the miiii-prbPe 
p rtitwnrts.
:',. Bugioosi, who admitted an 
expanded probe, should be the 
rerponsibility of- the District 
A.ttorney, said Schradie lacks 
funds. to continue the in- 
vsettgatien.. ■•., .4,'r5eMBMg
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Mae. Oeteys Decision on ' " u^g' .t'
FurtheEKennedy 'Inquiry?' ' < ,’••..y n q ry..*v.

. Hints Proceeding Should Not Be Continued and yy

. ,Suggests.Civil Action Might.Be Appropriate.. ■• - .
y^yiyA by WilliamfarR and johnkendall ■

. Times Staff Writers ' ' ’ • - ■ ' .
(IodicrtP page, orme of . 
newspaper, city and strtp.)

■ Superior Judge Robert A. Wenke. 
deferred action Wednesday on apeti- 
tion.to extend-the "se.cond-.gun". m-. 
quiry iot;J the assassination of- Sen".

‘ Robert F. Konrady. ■ ,
' Wenke, the pretiding judge of .Los. • 

Angeles Superior Court, gave attor-; 
neys three weeks to file i-esponses to 

. points raised during three hours of 
arguments. ' . - .

However, he indicated that he felt 
the’ unusual disoovery-tppe proceed­
ing over, which he has presided since 
September should-not be continued.. 
He suggested a civil-action seemed 
more appropnite".. „
’ Both Dep. Dist. At.ty. Dinko Boza- • 

nich and Dep. Atty". Gen. Russell lun- 
geriph questioned whether the court 
has jurisdcttlon to-probe further in an • 
invesllgatipe way questions raised by 
tkpptics■Jf the Kennedy .investigatlon. 

■ lungerich charged that the peti-
. tioner, Paul Schrade, wanted to use • 

the court as a "roving ■commissionl, 
and suggested that Schrade, one of 
five persons wounded when Kennedy 
was fatally shot, wanted to create 
doubt,not plimlnate it.- - ■ ' j

■ Some indiviUuats, he said, have de-i 
monstrated an "insatiable appetite to

■ pursue a red hPIIiog," at trxpayets, 
pxpposp when "any l■rt,iionrl human, 
being" would concede the hearing 
had "gotten to the bottom of iL" . 1

. "There is no doubt that Sirlm act,- • 
ed alone," IuogPIich declared. ’

The deputy rtt0I0py general cited 
the findings ■of experts-appointed! to 
examinee ■ physical evidence intro­
duced at Sirhah B. Sirhan's trial. The . 
panel rpfiipd Sirhan’s gun. . -,|-

In exrmiOiolg• Sirhan's .22-calibei
It-er-Johnson Colt;, lungpIich said, ex1 ' 
p^rte found barrel imperlections■thrt;
left marks in testing that were simii- ' 
lar to. those ' discovered on'. both .

' evidence and test, bultete. ■ • - :
■ For,, there to be a second gun,.he 

said, another .22-calibpr Iver-Jonssnn
. Colt, wrth those same "unique” imper­

fections would have had to be in the 
prOtry:firO>g when the senator wii 
shot. .
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i SnceSirhan acquired his gun sec- 
ortOancTiungerich continued, a sec­
ond gunman would have hod to ac- 
■quire an identical revolver from an­
other source and . be in the Ambassa­
dor. firing at the same time.: . .

Yet, he said, not a single winness in 
that crowded pantry saw the flash of 
'a second gun or heard it. ' .'

7 "That boggles the mind in'terms of 
the probability that that could haP­
pen," lungerich concluded. . . :
J. Sirhan’s _ attorney, Godfrey Isaac; 
l sad that his client has no knowtegge 
■ of a second gunman. ’ ; '
j' • 'Sirhan has no memory of that 
night," Isooc said. "All he wants to 
.fmd out is whether he shot and kiUed. 
„Sen. Kennedy. If he did, so be it." .
t Schrade's attorneys, Vincent T. Bu- 
gliosiord Allard K Lowenitein, iook 
the posihon that since the court oy- 
sumed jurisdiction in refirngf Sirhan’s . 
gun it has jurisdiction' to. exomr^e 
further questions. •

The new area that Schi-a.de wished 
to pureue was how many shots were 
fired in he Ambassador pantry on 
Jurle.?>.196.8-1ord their Pothways.

in scnlrauey action, ne is seeking tc 
call peI•yory who said they saw nlolys 
that may have contamed bulk's! oi 
had been told the holes had bulleiy ir • • 
them.- ■ ■ Tt."!l^ i
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By Meg McCoimacck 
DB Staff Writer

“The .ConcUssion of the seven 
ballistics experts in the RFK 
asSajsiiration case has not laid 
;orest the theory . of the 
second gun,”’ according to 
Alterd K, Lowenstein, ex­
Democratic Congressman from 
New York; . . ■
I LrOwenseems a longtime in­
vestigator into the Kennedy 
assassination cases, was one of 
hose chiefly responsive for 

reopening the investigation into 
Kennedy’s death Several dis!- 
:reDaociei between .the teste- • 
mony. of eyewions:!sees and the 
police reports were-brought to 
lowen’tein’s attention four 
yean, ago. .

, 'Diicrepandei .
Some of the discrepancees 

:ited by Lowenstein include:,
—The autopsy perforaeed on 

Senator Kennedy eitablishtdi 
that Kennedy was shot 3 times 
from point blank range. T'he 
fatal bullet entered Kennedy’s 
head from a distance of one to 
one and a half inches. The 
consensus, of eyewitness testi­
mony plaices Sirhan Sirhan’s 
gun no doser than two to three 
feet from Kennedy at the time 
the gun was fired, , •
' esiS.'iraon’s gun could and did 
tiie eight bulteiS. Five buUeh 
were recovered from. bystand­
ers, and two were recovered 
from K.ennedy. One bullet is 
officially listed as “lost in the 
ceiling interspaces.” The LAPD 
removed three panels from the 
ceiling and booked them a:

ft
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0 .

».-Atr^^e ♦ time ~fjheF72|2SZPast two presidential' 
.asssljsSOon at loatt^nO^re"ol0c^ons^have been mamrfTwJ bullet was reported, found la assassrsuionse 5 ZSH 
he pantry/ An AP.wirephoio.tion attempts, LowesttstenssfeSj 

, taken on Jude^/^bS shiow!^hat lt is crucial that any eroun 
. [tW:8=KaC0m0CkO^mn0Fr^^ devoted rr/Lch

pOopl^:C)P^■^to■t¥*to -the' actual vonnAef;'' uncovenMi. Recent 
tho.oting/.gavO'fh^t statement incjan-gj0”8 of th° CIA with 
his tottimony:^.-"I’ ^ assassinations ofpolice ... that there war>LngnUea^,t • tpocula-

distance of at least one and acouid nrr.en? such a? these 
half feet between the. muzzle o^tt§n'^OiC internally, Lowen- 
Sirhan’s gun and: Kennedy’^— e^----------J=SJ
.head. Th° revolver was directly ' .. ..
in front of my noto. After ' '

. Sirhan’s second shot, I pushed • -
।the hand that held the reVdlvefi
down' and pushed him onto •
the ttoam table. There is no1
|Way;itha£’thU^hots^etcH^ . ■
tMaVtoW-could^^  ̂ । .
from .Slihulrfs gun:” P, L.';’, gu- ielW

. to®;h>b•w«,iroI<oB .
Judge Robert Wefketjgtodth0 
bullo:ts oxamined■by6tho7pape ' ' .
could ^not.be ..ib^i^

. have boon fired by the S'irhian
. evolver. ■ . , ‘

I Not investigated ,
. । Many of these discrepances, .

. , which first appoarod in an . -
artu:k by Lowenstein on May ;
4, 1974, havo ’till' not boon 
investigated. '
I Lowenstein, however, was
not ditappoinled by .the ' . '
findmgs of the ba^tstits panel; ,
,‘‘I had no prejud^lements as to '

what they would find.” . • ■
He addled t:here had-been a - '

.ack of cooperation on the part . '
of the poice^-God, yes, there
was r•otistanco. The inveStiga^ •
ion took two years to happen. ' . .
fin police commtssioner still K ’ 
hasn't turned over needed , ' ■
lvidenoe. .And resistance adds .
to the tonto that there is ' ' . . ■
sometnnig .'to hide? — - : ■ .



J*If that group exists, clears 
there is a menace hanging oven 

1 our heads all the tine.. If they 
'“st. at aU* no one is looking' 
■ or them, Lowenstein said. He 
topes that the JFK case will be1 
•t-optntd, citing that 12, 
marksmen have as yet failed to’ 
eproducx; Lee Harvey OsJ 
wald s shot — even when the \ 

. demonstration. car was '
^ing comptetely still. I
_ Thtrt are explicit allega­

' ions, in the Warren Com-!
• ■ mission report that are totally 

unsupported! by their ow!
, evidence,” Lowens'ern said. He 
feels sueh- an lnvestigattin4 

• would be properly handed by 
a government agency, as he has 
been .‘nearing bankruptcy” in 
pursuit of the investigating ' 
■ Lowens'em described his' 
chief motivation for investi-j 

. gating the .assassinations, “if 
you are always telling people' , 
to vote, and there is a group • 
inttITUPtingthii, then there is 
no-defiocraBys.” . \ r _ .ii j

V



Allard K. Lowenstein



1

2nd Man ; 
inWCose
Disputed

Attorney Thomas' Kranz', 
appointed last August to in-. 
vestigate t.he assassination of 
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy, said 
he is “totally convinced that 
conviceed killer Sirhan B. 
Sirhan acted alone” <!

Kranz said he is preparing 
a report for Disf. Atty. John 
Van de Kamp t;hat will state 
there was no second gunman 
in the Kennedy assassination;

The attorney said that 
based on scientific evidence, 
circumstantial eVidence, in­
ference, observatoons from 
eyewitnesses and common 
sense, “there was. no second 
gunman.” . . J

After refiling Sirhan’s 
weapon last fall, a panel of 
seven experte reported there 
was no substantive or demon­
strable eviicience to indicate 
moire than one gun was used 
Ito fire any' of the buUes ex- 
^mntd.. . ' TTr^J

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

A-6 HERALD EXAMINER 
----- LOS ANGELES, CA

Date. W7.6 , . _

Ed™,.,Tuesday Latest
Author:
Edittr. Donald Goodenow
Tm./ KENSALT

Character:
C or ELECTION LAWS

Class‘i*a“t"«6..156*
SubmlttiagOfn<e:156Los Angeles
I I Being Investigated



FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

Invesfigafor 

Is"Sre Sirfian 

Acted Alone
P Attorney Who Headed 
-I Review of Slaying Will 
• Report Findings to DA

% BY JOHN KENDALL 
' and WILLAM FARR

■ Tmes Staff Writes

'. No matter what some skeptics say, 
the special counsel apporteed to re­
view the Robert F. Kennedy assas-- 
pratiori thinks that Sirhan B. Sirhan 
Hated'atone;
Jjjm totally cooftced from the 
|R:ntifii evidelcee, from eyewit- 
pesses, from circurastarcial evdhrcer, 
from inferenees, as well as the reality 
of common sense, there was no sec­
ond gunman," Thomas Kranz said in 
anintervrew,

1 The. 37ryeal-J)id -prrraee attorney, 
.appointed last August by Oom acting 
BfoOr Howard, one of Sir- 

uttors, is preparing a re­
st. Atty. John van De 

m concluding there was 
gunman, the report will 
creatior of an indeper-- 

! laboratory outside the 
s Police Department and 

aaopuon of a policy for preserving 
pot0rialeviifcri(eJ.

i Kranz also will suggest that Van 
De Kamp's office investigate a mys­
tery. How did the barrel of Sirhan’s 
gun become severely coated with 
lead after it was originally test-Hied 
fa 196>8?

implicit in that unexplainel aro- 
maly, Kranz think;’, is whether Sir­
han’s -22caliber Iver-Johsorn Cadet 
was tampered with while in the care 
of the Los Angeles County clerk's of- 
fi^^!  —--------«--^

(Mount Clippmg in Space Below)

(Irdiccee page, name of 
newspaper, ciy and state.)
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^end? in an vytjrvly;Jeifft<Ii’-j 
Muggestom of possible conspiracy; 

speculates that ■romvonv may 
. have tried to discredit the LAPD or 

ytvlli(etncv agtncites, by creating 
■ Uoubt about the case.

'• Whatever, the reason for the lead- 
nd barrel, Kranz does not think it 
tears on whether Sirhan acted alone 
vhen Kennedy and five otlvIn were 

shot in the Ambassador pantry on 
-Junes, 1968. . ' ■

- In Kranz’ view/a hearing' before 
Los Angelees Superior Judge Robert 
A-,Wtnkv answered the "'second 
gun" queston! to all/ but de-hart 
Jdoubters, conspiracy lovess, publicity 
:nvvkeIn or the uninformed.

I A panel of seven experts retired 
, Soham's gun last Sept;-. 26, exhais- 

x jliVely exanimcdl bullet evidence in- 
tiOKlucal at Sudan's trial and jointly 
i!respondedonOct.5that: 
l>. "Thee, is no substantive or demon- 
;suable' evidence to, indCatte that 
more than one,gun was used to fin 
’any of the bullets exammed."

• The experts discovered that Siri , 
hans revolver had been damaged—' -
either accidentally or in maniffactired' 
—in a way that left "gross impeneec-' 
tiino" on test bulters fired through it.1 ' * ■

Damaged spots in the guns muzze '.
marked buUb with a double furrow.. ,
/That■ "grins imperfection" was dis-! 

covered; on the Kennedy, Goldstein 
and Weisel bullttr and on test bullets 
fired by the LAID in 1968 and by , 
,the expert panel last fall. '
; To the experts, the identifying ■
gouge indcatted that the evidence, 
■tales had been fired by Sirhan's ' .
'damaged IveIi■Jehnren, but they ' 
‘rO>pivdL short of posiitive idtntificai 
thrn. '. . ; / '
■, It was not their task as firearms 

■identification experts to go beyond 
■ what they saw in their comparscy^ 
micooccops or what they cwld tati-l - • 
fyto with absolute certainty. J -

^AihOugh,reme experts came cose 
to postive idtytificaiiion, none found 
unequivocally that ^uuets taken 
f:IomKty»edyy, and two other vkimss, 
ma1. GOIdrteiiyl and Wiltiim, WdseS 
name from Sirhan's gun and "no oth­
er gun in the word."
"Their dfrcultty, the experts said, 
cas, a lack of sufficient individual - - 
■' • ‘ ' ics—tiny scratches callee

.Any other implicationn—if any— 
were up to others, such as Kranz,, 
who relates the double-got^ee signa- ' 
ture of -Sirhanls gun with the posshili- 
' ty that there was a second gunman, 
firing at Kennedy, . - 

■ For a second assassm to have, shot 
the senator, Kranz reasons, the un­
seen gunman would have‘had to 
have aweatpon exactly JflteSll^ayO^»

jrtIiaviOMl the bullets t;o permit a po 
StiveidvytifCation■ .
i. In pres! conferences afterward 
skepticcs -argued that since Str'an's 
revolver had not been positively 

■ identified as the murder weapon the 
question of a second gunman in the 

■ pantry remained entirely open.
They accused the media of msm- 

terprttiyg what the experta had 
found, and they again raised queoi- 
tons about how many shots had 
been fired, cafling for further investi­
gation.

I

1

- Publicly ignored at the time 
however, were other expert conclu. 
sions, which, in Kranz' opinion; re 
duce the probability of a second gum­
man to nonsenee and nearly a "math-

f'
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~Tfthat were not so, he saidThow g 
itrpoSniblf: for the Kennedy,’Goldstem 
and Wessel bullete and the old and 
new test bulled fired by Sirhan's gun 
to have that identifying' doubte-fur- 
row gouge? -

What are the chances, Kranz asks, 
that two identically damaged .22 cal­
iber Iver-oonnsnn Cadet models were 
firing the same coppe-aakketed, 
mini-mag, Oollow-tipped ammunition 

-[at the same tmie? ’
Thens, Kranz adds a futher complr-

same gun. -
,, To mate his point, the attorney re 
htes the relative positrons of Kame-! 
dy, Goldsteni and Weasel, all in Sir- 
han's line of fir-e wrest to east in the 
pantry. ' ’ •

v v _ Wessel was standing about 27 feet
catingfactor; SirhanbofgW^hlSgfn ent of Kennedy ne* the pantry's! 
t£aOn-.0lnd^„HO.WJdld a entrance. Goldstein was aloter, about'
mmacqf¥e.a weapon1 exac^y ^ert? 8 feet from the senator in the same' 

"TOltJtdefletJnathemattlal proba- Hireefion - ibility," he said-. "Its totally illogical." f W1”®1 “?■fa;iOon: ^^ a J 
j Kranz-follows similar r■eanoning■in : P1-*. thStf□taitrrCfmntta^^^ 
ennsideriner annther dxnert finding. 1 aoinldermg What; tOe experts fofnd'consider^ another expert finding. I 

In individual reports, five of the 
seven experts positively found—di-

. r&tly or inffienttlly—that. bullets' 
■recovered from-.Kennedy, Goldstein 
and Wessel were fired from the same 
:gun. ■ . .

,; Again, the experts did not pursue 
* possible impitcatonss of that key con- 

clusoon, and again, Kranz doors. He
•relate the point to the question of 
Iwhere a second gunman could have 
:stood in the pantry.
! Almost from the beginning, "sec^ 
ond gun" theorists have suggested
that a second assassin stood at Ken­
, nedy's right rear and fired point­
; blank into the senator-.

. । Citing expert testimony at Sirhan's 
1969 tr-ial, they point out that bullets ■ 
which ntrfck Kennedy behind the 
right ear and twice beneath the right 
arm traveled right to left and upward.

•- ! Coroner Thomas Noguchi's findings 
then are related by the skeptics to 
eyewiinnns accounts of where Siriran 
was standing. They insist SirOan| 
fir-ed eight shots fr-om a distance; 
white facing tOe senator. ?
I If' it then foUowt that Sirhan was 
not in a positon to fire right to left 
'!t point-blank range, the doubtess 
!atk, who did? It must have been 
F‘ meone ntanding to Kennedy's right 

ar, they suggest. ’
And, who was there? In that spot 

was a private teclfl■ity guar-d hired
'.by the Amlalsnador, a.guar-d wte la­

ter told police Oeoad pulled olt gun] 
‘ but did not fire when Sirhan opened

,.ToKrariz, howeves, thesfggiette;d
■potition of the phantom gunHanfiO - 
.Kennedy's right rear makes absolute-! 
ly no sense, f—as most of the ex-;

g
ertSi„taayTthe Kennedy, Goldstein 
nd We^l bullets came from the

'V

'—Kreuz said, a second gunman* _ 
would have had to shoot Kennedy
close up, fr-om the right rear, and 
then turn and fire behind the sena-;
tor, hitting Goldstein and Wfist■l—; 
without being seen by anyone in the. * • 
(crowdedpantry. - -I .
| Aside from why a second assassin; 
:might want to do such a thing,1 
Kranz concludes that "it's logically 
impottible'" ■ i ,
! As part of his reiilve£silgaOnn of the

| 'Kimnedy case, Kr-anz intervtewed 
‘ Thane Cesar, the private guard for, 

Ace Guar-d Sendee who was standing
hearKennedy. j 
< "Well, why didn't you fiiire your 
gun?" Kranz said hie asked Cesars 
! 'You were there to protect Kennel 
dy." The attorney said that Cesar is 
plied that he was "a cowaid''^



up andThad his gun out, when someone came up to hm
ahd said, Put it away. It's no use.'" fc*=s ’

Cesar told him, Kranz said, that a few houirs after Ken
Ohet:wae shot a police officer at Rampart Station exa- .
mined,his .38-caliber revolver, but the LAPD did not keep 
ft'to .be test-fired. • . '
|; That-was a m'saake, Kranz thinks, although he admid '
he and. others are profiting from hindsight. Nevertheless .
he believes it is important to examne the Kennedy imes, 1
tigation closely. . ' .
"I think you have to separate the fact that the evidence 

shows conclusively that Sirhan acted as the one gunman 
from the probeems that devetoped after the shooting and 
S&hauft apprehension"" he said. ।
i In Kr-anz' view, the LAID did an "excellent job" in 
probing whether Sirhan might have .been part of a con- 
'piracy but "sloppy" scientific work:, mistakes and poor 
judgment M to questions about the entire investigation. 
, Kranz is tpecifi(allly critical of LAPD criminaes: -
:D(lWayoh A. Wolfer, who mismarkdd bullhr evidence in 
itroduced at Sirhan's trial and who used a substitute foi ■
Sirhan's gun tto conduct muzzle-d'stant tests. , _
. He also criticihes what he considers to be a lack of suffh - - '
Cihot written reports ehowingwhar Wolfer did in evaluat­
ing phls!ical evidence in the Kennedy casse. .

The "second gum" hhar"ing before Wenke produced! test-- .
nroy that a search of LAPD files failed tto disclose ana- 
yzed evidence reports on bullhts taken from the five vic-- .­
ms other than Kennedy. '

; It also was reported! that tthere were no reports on X 
rays rf ceiling panels taken from the pantry or spectre- '
graphic analysis of evidence buHets, both of which Wolfer ,
testified! he might have ma.de.

"Here you have a major atpecr of the prosecution's case
which isn't subsrailtia]ly documented!"" Kr-anz said. ; . ,
| in Kranz' opiniols, the lack of recoins made ivio worse '
rhh LAPD’s dherruction of bullht--punctur•ld. ceiling panes' . ‘
taken from t,he Ambassador pantry. ;
' Asst. Police Chief Daryl Gates told the Los Angries City 
Council last August that the panes had been routinely de-- 
stroyed in 1969, within weeks after Sirhan's trial had end­
ed-. 1 •

"Legally," Kr-anz 'aid, "it was oor evidence that was de, 1 ’
'tr•oyldi. Thu panels wee not iotrro(luhdi as evidence at —
he trwl. 1 just think that it was lack of judgment, it was -
i lack of common sense and inexcusabte bh!cauhe the case 
had worldwide magntuude. ' . '

■ । "More importantly, Sirtain had beho cooiiCrldl and hs 
appeal was not ivio in pr-ospect yet. Potential evidence 
tttiluld never be destroy «! until the entire case has run out '

"What the hell were ttlltlh things destroyed for?
"That bordera on Catch 22 insanity. It was just liike they .

were opening up the doors to total critidKm and doubt -
Thhre't no way it can be exptanedL1’ '- .

Kranz thinks the same thing about the dhtrnicti(in of a
Sbstiturh l•hvolvhr used for muzzle-dtstanhe teste became^ ' '
Sirhao't gun had bhho inrroduhed as evidence in. a grand'
Urythariog’J_____________________________ss==su _ „ ■



PHe believi.es tiraBstihite Iver-Jonsson should not hivn , 
been used^in the first place, but since it was, ’it should '
have been saved from routine LAPD, destruictSon, even if 
i court order was required ts do it. •

, "It was wrong," Kranz .said. "It was just idiotic. There’s 
£'&cu& or explanatinn that justifies why it was done, 
espeially in the aftermath of the lack of faith in govern-, 

, pent institutions these last several years.
"You can't go into a supermarket without readiigj about 

conspiracy. Every talk show in town h.as orchiesstiaeed this 
nto the new eoterlaimnnnris’lsanination fever. I

"Public agencies that refuse to use good judgment and 
sense in giving rational explanatioss are just undermiining; 
their own credibility." J
j in that respect, Kranz phis to recommend in his final 
report that the LAIDjefease a lO-volumie summiary of 
'the Knnnedyinvestigation, with personal h'S;tirlnls'edited 
out;'. -

"It again makes no sense to keep these things privatt 
because all they do is uildermine people’ faith in law en 
forcement and public agnocins," hie said, .

\ "If you're going? to have secret reports issued to repre 
' •'snotatives of the people, then why shouldn't they be made 

public? .
I "I undeist;and that ■ files on terrorsm, sabotann ant 
। threats to .Eves and property need to reman secret;, but

-; these 10 volumes are not that;.
A "This secret report and the unexplained timing of the 
ensirulclSon of those cniliog pane’ just continue to fanthe 
fires of doubt." ' -
j Kranz still asks questions himself about at least one as-, . 
pect brought out at the "second gun" inquiry, estimated to 
have cost Los Aolgeles County taxpayers about $1M000O.__j 
I , Studying SrUm's revolver before firing it;, the experts 
found that its barrel had bnno snvnlly coated with lead! 
After firion copper-lackeled bullets through it;, the barrel 
was free srlead. • j
। The mystery is how did the barrel bncomn leaded, if 
popper-jacketed bullets of the type fired by Sir-han had 
the effect of cleining the barrel. .

' i It is known that Siihain fired eight copperjlackel;ed bul­
lets in the pantry. LAPD ■Crmioaarst Wolfer fired eight 
similar bullets into a water tank, r•eci)velOng seven, which 
were intoed■uned as eviideilce.

No other shots were suppsreely fired from Sirhan's gun 
until the experts exammed it. ,

Where then did the lead in the barrel come from?
Uoenr crossrexamiilaiSon,, the chairtoan of the panel of 

experts, Patrick V. Garland, was asked ■ whether he 
thsunhi someoon fir-ed uncoated lead bullntr through Sir- 
han’s gun sometime between Wolfer's tnrtrfir‘iog ine ' 

- when the experts exammed it.
• "Yes, sir," Gariand repHed. -

For Kranz, his. fioil report to the elsirict attorney will' 
mark a closing of a chapter of his Iffe which bnnio more' 
ta revra years ago when he first heard bali(ior-ppping; . 
sounds from the Amlbasradorpaotry. f

Kranz, a volunteer worker for Kennedy’s California , 
campaign for the Democratic presienotial oominatinn, wls ' 
in the Embasssy Roomwhere Kennedy had just spoken;!

I.

I



• "Mv -first taction was,. 'Well, it's Ust a celetetioQr 
^WAnd, thenlheardscrearnrng, and t^ 
ing was like cheers and several seconds late&mae.

■ "Theni more cheers that I felt sounded .strange, and I 
realized they were .screams. They were «ally screams of 
panics - • ,

"The next thing was someone up these on the micro­
phone say*® is there a doctor inthe house? .Is thee a • 
doctor? It just k:ept going over and over. * *

"Within maybe a minute, the radfo cane on^nd^ 
agony' was knowing', he had been’shot. I. sensed tlen that 
he was dead. • • , ‘. - , ■ ’ :

"What I. hope is that my final report will cut through 
alTofWTand provide a realistic picture for th^uPUW j
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

In an angry outburat eight hours before 
his 1968 assassinatom, Robert F. Kennedy 
ordered Los Angeles Police Department - .
bodyguards to stop protecting him and barred 
them from his presence -- thereby possibly 
sealing his death warrant, according to 
jsources here. .

Former Police Department security 
specialist Marton D. Hoover revealed to The , 
Herald-Examiner that Senator Kennedy 
lashed out at a Parker Center detail assigned .
to him, saying, ‘Get the hell away from me •
and stay away!” 

. The order was obeyed with great reluc- j
tance by thio dozen men named to guard the 
presidential aspirant during his Ios Angeles ,
camp>ag;n visit. .

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

“At4:30 p.m. of June 4. our Intelligence 
group was forced to withdraw all of our 
protection” discosed Hoover who headed 
the “hot-squad” unit.

“Kennedy irately demanded that we pull
I out.
' ‘The senator insisted, even trough earlier 
In the day he'd been swarmed over-, knocked 

Iown. and almost tram-piled by downtown 
rowds.” .

■ Hours later •- when Bobby Kenredly was 
atslly shot at the Ambassador ms5 — the 
os Angeles police force did not. have one 

officer stationed inside the budding.
! “The truth is that we had notedy there! for 
only one reason — we were told, to stay away, 
and far away, by Kennedy, personally,” 
Hoover now reports. ;

Routine procedure for LAPD Melilgenre 
would have been to check out the deters 
;pantry before the V .LP and his party entered 
|it and to positively identify everyone there, 
pointed out Hoover. ■

“We also would haw had three teamed 
men on either side of him and one out front. 
And, although some of us might have been 
shot, we could have made all the difreremce in 
the world,” added the retired officer, wn<» 
won 27 citations and two Medas of Valor in 
his 25-year police career.

Early in the mormng of June 5, 25-ycai-ohi 
Sir-han Sirhan, an intruder in the pantry, Fred 
fatal bullets into the brother of assassrnaeed 
President John Kennedy.

one of them all here because we were not 
wanted.” . - - -'■• '’ . ■ ■ -u^
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■ .evidently was a case of open hostility byi‘’walking 'on eacimaroeti« I'nnr1ntTwt^8
. ■ Kennedy and his staff toward the LAPD and arid about teg^ mJie•Jnnl,iJh?tt^^^

eeiermioted attempt by pclico despite ini- tofrom point to pconr One’.‘C•0otT n^
guard him against a .-iiunticn .which grewl“We learned that Ke '■■’-lG'P•el>0,^‘Cnl sn^sl 
mor?.dangerous through a frantic day. lanti-police. non^J’dL^ to appear

. Chief of police at the time, Thomas Red-need our help teeaU it “^ tdnd .to no* 
. din, confirmed the Hoover story, nediog: smart thing to do at th* t i n-a--iht poI^^I)'

'Robert Kennedy very definitcly warted .Moire io the’-C-m me;,
no peit of us from the beginning of the trip,Street Kennedvdr^w d n^Zai oear Olvera 
despite implicit hazards, g ’ / p Som 12'koO3 000^ Cr0*e, e-llmated at 
-■ilte even trued t» piovoiit us t^mb0iC”^tOt^l0L^

supervising his motor-cade through contraliariausiodividuals H .>vOr•X,-!niiSs.. w™ 
streets on the morriOig of his death. • ins torr off tnolriac^is0ithe0tni had ?** 
^JAnd n0?locked us ou* of the A^^pieveritptopltefrom ovenT—ey stnlogme to 
bassaeor, wnei0 we were mowed only out-pdffium" .-.-.m “?
side plaincorthes and traffic detni-s. '- “7---------

' ’’nntngauipeal^

-

1

j

j

s
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• "Had we been abe to control security 
from the start, certainly the attack on him 
quite possibly could have been averted.” ’ ■ '

' z Street scenes which continued to leave 
. local lawmen with feelings of deep regret • •

. , began building toward a tragedy at mid­
morning. Deplaning at International Airport, '
the senator was warned by Hoover to ”get* ■

■ ready for a rough day." Racial tension had ’ '
' ’ ^Vocally after firings of some East Los

Angeles Mexlcan-Amerinon teachers, who 
were supported by Senator Kennedy. . , •

"At 'the ^tset. at the. airport,” says 
Commander Peter Hagan of tne LAPD, "a 
bunch of ncn-cfficlal, grey-shirted and very 
arrognnt motorcycte i■eloi•t• appeared to 
escort Kennedy from LAX to the garment

. district downtown. We objected. • :° j
‘ <' Wwere infonned they were Keooedy' 

barkers and to keep that in mind. But in the, 
. first few mdes they raced through one red

' traffic light after another. We couolttei 31;
’ vOldt00ts and planned to send them to the

city attorns office for prosecutton. .

, . ;. ''However-, when Keonedy died; we;
. . dropped the mattor.,' ■ • - ■ j ■
• < On Spring Street in the gairronnt section..1

bodyguardi Hoover- stuck close to Kennedy, 
but was unable- to prevent him from being 
knocked to, the pavement by a millmg 3,000 
friends and oppooeots. . |

. Hagan recounts that an LAPD motor 
sergeant ran up to help Bobby to his feet.

.' • “His nnoe was batted away by Kennedy who
. told him to get out of there” says Hngnn.■ .
, That was one of first ineications that he 

. intends! to waste our usefulness and depend 
upon his small Secret Service cootirooot, .

, •' nlcre.”.. •• •. • • ' . j '
. ! , Other win•lostot testify that the garment

' tnrooo becnir•e■so . unruly that Kennedy's ’
shores were torn off and taken. Ao hour lntti,■

. ,new shoes -were pUi■inlast!d during his brief .
■h«. stop df■^m~TBikmcre Hotel-. 1 .” «?^t.-r*^i

■ WW ^ ■



,’^JOoKer,; “Here’Kennedy h^^ 'Thus not one civic- sworn riofficer -was ■
; - ’of cuff bids torn off—hie kept replacing themamong the Several thousand packed Into the

■— and there was no way in the word foAmbassador to joni in an election victory-
• protect tom.” • . party the night of “teassassinatkrn. .;

, Ethel Kennedy, pregnant, sat in a parked... Ths ,was unf 'cedemed- .in the city’^ 
■ car and expressed fear over whatwas going on modem history, - -e-

and asged the LAPD to “please get himout-„. W'6! sett-Up elaborate protects for 
and fast.” . ■ . ? Russia’s Nikita Khruschev.-Queen

. , t When a’route was created through the Wihielmina of Holland, Harry Tiunain, Lyn-
• massed crowd, Kennedy climbed onto hisdon Johnoen, Dwight Eisenhowdr, John Ken- 

wditt .Chrysler converttt>le with Marionnety and many more, but never were we
• Hoover and other police dolding onto his legs, exclude from anywhere they went,” said Ed 

. . . “A man I recognized as a pung localD,avs5’ adding wr.y-, “Jack Kennedy was .
. - Oickoocktt reached up and grabbed absolutely uncontro’tbble when he was in Los

Kennedy's watch off his wrist .and began to Angeles, jumping out of cars into the crowd 
• run- ■ ■ land leaving police in the lurch at 80 m.p.h.

• ‘T tackled him and threw him into the • “But at least hie didn't tell us to bumz off ” ' 
arms of one of ow plainsciothssmnn,” relates. Manon Hoover., bodyguard to two city 
Hoover. •, . mayore and remena:e^td as the security cop
!.' • “With that, Kennedy blew up. ■ who refused Khrusschev a trip to Disneyland 
<”'He came. totally apart and began to to‘he premier’s fury was at home, watchdog 
scream at me to get away from him and take TV. .when he learned that Bobby Kennedy 
the other offkerss with me. He told us ‘Ev- hadbe^en shot. •
'giyb»dy off the car.from now on’’ .
•/ “And tfe..senator shouted at newsman ‘ ' •

• around us that te’d tare no more nicu^ ■ . ’ .
taJ^iwith focal nol-ice ...... ■

. . We protested, but. he ordered tos .car . . .
. ’started and they took off at speetr, leaving us ‘ .

• ,standing there in the Plaza. ■
• “As the car- shot away.- it grazed a Los . ' •
Angela._pol.ke^ was running ' . .

. alongside to offer security and knocked him . ■
head-over-heels.” • ■ ■ • ,
if Wiith the intellignkte detail of 12 left . ' • f ' "
behind,.Kennedy’s motor-cade,proceeddd to .
.the Greek Theatre, in the Los Feliz district. : , ..
Hoover radioed Parker Center and reported - ’ ' . •

- to his-superiors that he'd just been “fired” by -
the former attorney general and eventual ’ -
winner of the California primary. ‘

• £ “We‘d already heard about it,” says Chief •
. Ed Davs;, “and we told the unit to pull out, if ' . . -
. tliat was the way the senator insiisted on ... ... - ..

having it.". '
, An incdtent at the Greek Theatre rased- . .
police hackles. The uncdekked crowd knocked . .
down women and children, claims Com- , ’

. mander Hagan, includmg one iinfant. “Her , • .
grandmother caHed us to complain we .. .
weren't upholding law and order iin Los . . • •

, Angeles. We told her with regrets that the - . . • ‘ ■
Kennedy people wanted no at;iiistance from .

, us.” ... • '
. ... Meanwdtlte, at headquartess, Chief Reddm . .-

kontempiated what, steps. he rotod take to ,
shield the senator at the sprawhng Am- ■ . .

- bassador, .where he would appear teat night. . ‘ .
■ : ’ “Contact with, tee Kennedy peepee was . .

. .made and it . was made clear that our pre- . .
. sence not, only wasn't warted;, but was in-, .^ ‘ . ■/,:'.

T. ;imical to what was-caltedhis best interestj.1 -; <;.'~;ip^^'<;St--.-‘^ -^^'-.i
klah-s rhe one-time chief. ■• '"'" '

J'^v

i*



1

•r ’AOsy partners of the ItttuligEtctIunit 
also were off duty when shots rang out, .. 

■ ‘‘I can’t tell you what I thought then. I’Ve 
never told anyone,” says Hoover. At 52, he is 
the model for the ‘Bumper Morgan’ character 
in television's “Blue Knight” series.

Parker Center veterans don’t bother to 
• conceal thtir disgust over a -presidential can­

didate entering a strange room, “with only a 
, few amateur sport stars and what Secret 

‘ Service could get through the mob to cover 
him.” • ■ : . - q
., ■FoUovitng the shooting, police here came , 

■ tn for heavy — but temporary — criticism for I 
i aHeged failure to provide a tight retwork 

around ’heir guests. ■ . • -
-That stopped very quickly,” stales Com—- 

miander Hagan.. . .
“We mf d Washington that he had 

dozens of wlnMsrts to our retectlol^ right 
down the line, and would be glad to make full 
public disclosure of Robert Kennedy! at— 
titude that we stay out of the picture. , •
t “After that we never heard anotlier com— ■
plaint from Washington or anyone else.” 

. - When Washington asked the LAPD to pro­
vide escort of Senator Kennedy! body to the 
airpo.rt’.for a fight east, this was done. .

“Anti, utl'ueI'tevaitie as it sounas, the same 
grey-lhiIttd, aawbeaaking 
bunch on motorcydes who’d .ridden with Ken-) 
nedy on June 4 showed up to help with-the 
escorting,” Hagan said. . J

“We had to use some musde to chase them 
awar—’ ■ * k^^.^



■—
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At Watts Writer's 
Workshop, 
Kennedy addressed 
members of the black 
community. Again, 
tihie absence of Los 
Ange'es police is 
notable.





Early June 4,1968, 
before his outburst 
demanding 
removal of L.A. 
POlice protection, 
Robert Kennedy 
was already 
surrounddd by 
turbulent crowds. 
One policeman's 
Cap can be seen at 
far-left. At various 
poms in the tour 
that day,RFK's 
Shoes. Cufflinks 
andeven his watch 
were snatched fom 
his possession.

M •-. ■ ■■
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RFK Assassination Researcher
Tells KNXT News that FBI
Reports Reveal Eleven Shots 
Fired During RFK Death
• ... by Greg RoherissrZTT ----------------------- ' r~
y A s a result of a series of spe- 
. cial requests and lawsuits;

made to the FBI under 
the Freedom "of Infor­

A mation Act by Wash­
ington D C. attorney. Bernard Fens-j 
terwald, a little more than 800 pages of 
once classified FBI reports pertaining 
to the Bobby Kennedy assassination 
were recently released by Director 
Clar-ence M. Kelley. 1

Tire late.U.S. Senator Robert F 
Kennedy was gunned down at the Am­
bassador Hotel-in Los Angeles on June 
5, 1968, shortly after'he had jusl 
claimed victory in the CaliforniJ 
Democratic Party Presidential Primary's 
race of that day. ”

‘‘Some of the FBI- reports and 
photographs released under the Free­
dom of Information Act indicate- that 
the FBI agenss believed strongly that 
they had located bullet hohss where the 
Lois Angeles 'Pohce have since said 
ithere were none,” Dr'. Robert Jolingj 
an RFK assassinatinn researcher, tod 
KNXT-TV, Channel 2 newsman Bill 
Stout in a televised interview hroadcast|l 
last Sunday night, June-13th.
, ‘‘Here you see (in a photograph 
shown on television) Dr. Thomas 
Noguchi, the Los Angeies County 
Coroner, in (an) FBI photograph, 
pointing to a bullet hole in the door­
jamb,” Dr. Jolmg, a former president 
of the American Academy of Forensce 
Sciences, added. ' ,
' All in all, according to what Dr. 
Joling stated, the Federal Bureau of 
IInvgsti■gattOn team .whiph went over the 
kitchen pantry ”ar*shg..■ A.mh'SSa^it^,ir 
Hotel., recorded tour-extra bullets 
.which the LAPD Was willing to ack- 
noweedge the exiseenee of. , 1 .■.

That is. the Los Angers Police and 
District Attorney’s Offmc^Kaye. re-, 
peatedly asserted that Sirtran B'i Sirhrrrn 
toed alone and fired only eight gun- 
Shobcat RobgiS Kennedy,._________
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SuffihenFBJnveslg^^

ions, then there were at lCst '11 gun-su^TA “nans’ Lt. ^a™6
K SX» a" APS —tSS^

• ’X"S^ “rt Agenc,.--s.M re-
The lawyer whop obtained the once se"^ J^ '^ oA ' of 1

- - -- . '"“paperback book on the RFK ca.se,
Bernard “The other individual, Lt. Pena",(classified FBI reports, 

i( “Bud”) Fensterwalkt
Co-f<uueider on tee now defunctwhowas^.ch-arg".6. ^’ b^^^^
,Washington D.C. based Commtttee t-SpiraCy 'nAv""’’^^ for Th"^^^’ 
Invesiigate Assassinations (CTIA). &iAmCrCae^^
and who once represented Nixon ad-1 “He As he taught Eegl'’Sh-0of 10 

■ mles•tai,ti°n Wa'e^"6 Oefce0aetmoeihs whi"e traveling Tn: Latin
Jam"?8 McCtrdf’ and alleged MartieAmer'ca,” says.Freed, of Pena’s ac-' 

’ y’^-*-.. ._^ce.

is the

,Washington D.C. "based Committee to

and who once representdd Nixon ad-

r■■■■■■•■>S,a^|-tueadiUgUp 
u■InAte-eP^hone interview, Art Kevin;’piracy investigation, , 
of KMPC Radio said he was familiar 
wih the FBI 'reports in question. ■ 
, It is my feeling on this that they 
were assumptive bullet holes on the 
part of the FBI, or 'holes’ which they • 
tniiially thought could be bullet ho"es -
but ^provedjo^otbe bulletholes.” 
IKevin advseed on June 17th. ,

APP.'"^? these FBI photographs 
were taken on or about June 5. 1968, 
during the very early stages of the RFK 
assassination probe, and-the subee- ,
fluent descriptive reports were not ini- 
iially intended to be total proof that 

1 egifimate bullet hofes had been-disco- 
verOn the-ther hand. as AsstTLAPp 
Chief Daryl Gates, pointed out, each of 
the doorjambs and ceilmg panes’; in 
Question-wfcre destroyed by .thfh^ "
Angeles Police Department on June 
29,1969, because they weren’t intro­
duced as evidence at Sirhan’s trial. I
I At the L.A. FBI office, a high-rank- ’ .
ing official pointed out, “The FBI in 
Washington D.C., winch has rM '
’ome reports recently under the Free­
dom of' InfoImMition Act, told those} 
who received the reports that there, was, 
ho evddenee of a conspiracy or a ’"cond} 
gun contained in the FBI doicuiments. ” ’ 
ij “That assertion,” said another FBI 
spokesmnn in responee to Dr. JolingsS 
reported comments, is .just so much| 
[garbage. !
| ‘‘Those FBI reports don t say what} 
he claims they say, ■ • . I .
[ “The matter has been submitted to I 
the courts and the judicial system has '
determined that Sirhan Sirhan acted • .
alone. ■ '

“If they, or anybody else for that 
matter-, has any new information, we 
’uggest they submit it to the L.A. Dis- 
•irict Atttrecy.“ the FBI spokemmnn



pin terms. of-thdXAPD~haVTrg-C'<trH 
iucted an honest investigation, Freed 
aud that the police probe of the RFK 
case had been “diccredited” com­
pletely-. ,

Both Freed and Rhodes contend that 
Lt. Hernandez had either intinudated 
lwitnesses w ith evidence of consp iracy 
and ‘‘in three instances Lt. Hernaddez1, 
’tore up the results of his own polyg­
raph,” Rhodes coni:cnde.

Needless to say, if RFK were the 
Victim of a conspiracy, as reporter Art 
Kevin also advised he believes was the 
case:, but not necessarily a conepii•tcy 
;which used more than one gun and one 
gurmtn, we believe that, type of con-’ 
epii■tcy woud probably have included 
Mafia mcmlcees and elements of U.S, 
mteliigence. •
| As for the Bill Stout news report or 
KNXT, and the mterveew with Dr. Jol-! 
iing, we respect Dr. Jol^s opinion 
that toe FBI reports and photogapph!, 
suggest that more than one gun had 
been fired at RFK, or at feast in the 
kitchen ptrtry that night.--------- - ,
I Since the LAID destroyed die ongi-J 
nals, we can only conclude that cee- 
menss of the LAPD, perhaps workmg 
for another tgcncy or group, orches­
trated the dcetructior of that and simii-

’ lar evidence of a conspiracy.^
Sorry, Dan Cooke, but those are the 

’facts of the matter!

A ■frceiancc writer, Greg Roberts 
wcicomee letters nt- P.O. B°x 8491,| 
North Hollywodd. Ca 91608.. _ .'



Jan Diaz of the JFK-RFK aS'
sassination truth coalition
wants to know who killed the



Researcher Rusty Rhodes 
(right) and author Jeff Cohen 
speaking at UCL.A on the JFK, 
King and RFK murderss. 
(Photo byG. Roberts)



In an exclusive report pre­
sented by KNXT's Bill Stout 
(left), Dr. Robert doling re­
vealed that FBI reports and 
photographs document 11 
shots having been lured at 
RFK, and thus fromOsecond 
gun. (Photo by G. Rom)
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Police Supress LAPD 
intellinence 
RSCpxds In RFK Death

File's and records of the LAPD’s old 
Intelli^nce division relating to protec­
tion and security arrangements for the 
late Senator Robert F. K.ennedy, and 
'specifically “why” protection was 
halted before th assassinatinn and at 
whose,specific direction,' is being sup- 
ressed by the LAPD brass of today.

“The information which you re­
quested, seeking the name of the por­
tion of the LAPD which has records 
irgntifying former Inteliigence Divi­
sion personnel, and the identities of the 
actual Inl:eliigen<te Diviision officers 
thgmrelges, is not available to you,” 
said Officer Mile Butcher of press re­
lations on Sept. 2nd. .

“That infomiation can only be ob­
tained with a court order,” Butcher 
added. .

After being transferred around the 
LAPD headquarter, a woman named 
“Karen” at 21-/485-2643, in the 
Planning and Research Section, re­
fused to tranrfrr us to the proper party 
in the LAPD’s Personnel Management 
Office, who would in turn look up the 
necessary infomiation.

The late Bobby Krnnrry was gun­
ned down on June 5th, 1968, at the 
Ambassador Hotel, in Los Angeles 
after having just one the Calif. Democ­
ratic presidential primary election cot-- 
tert of that day, held on June 6 th, 1968.
“At that time, respfnsibiiiyy for tte 

protection of VIP’s was provided for 
by the Departments Inteliigence Divi­
rion,” trsair Cmdr. Peter Hagan of 
Chief Davis’ office. *

The “flr” Intellignnge Division 
Was split into two inteliigence divi­
sions on July 12th, 1970.

At that time, the “flr” Inteliigenlte 
Division w’as renamed the Organized 
Crime Intelhgence Division (OCID), 
and its “child,” the former ’subver­
sive invgstigatiee servict;s rgctifn’, 
L grew up” and was reorganized as the 
Public Dilf>lrgr• Inteliigeice^=nivieiLon 
(PDID), -_________ __________ J
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i ^T^^stfc:;QCID is cuiumanaea oyi—•rmnirm— ____ ... _
.Capt. Donald E. Milter,^uSTr tSLn“CH;t^£Ol,Ch- anduar5tCemnbtUi’ 
.Cc legend^y organized crime section--y ^ on r'01Iln tCe RFK ns;r>tsrisl- 
Capi. Janies Hamiiton, ana PDiD is 
leaded up by Capt. John Thompson, 
who tas' its first capt.

nation, and they finda reason not to tell 
you kcxghii] -

fin JuhCofTn tas llrc:re;rr.lih• the LA '“o""® officer of the kM&s.. 

HeMd-Emmieer publ’shed last si^K!stt“Jt?CaP!i,Wa•h'■Co!th|> '
day, Aug!. 29th,-aformel;LAPp,o^ three, super™’® ‘
subje6Uceo^ ^etoght•>$ocamn
Hagm as once naving served ^ntCe^.1^eit^-LUPcthrBngovc (Reuiautd Lt LAPP’S Metropolitan Divrifcm, whfcNWBe&A^ "al .
in 1968 and today arrisSs.in guaraiogK J t2S0A‘n-^
VIPs visiting the Southland;.rcvh-l<5d'Pe,I, /for Mr< Kennedy’J'.1." i'nrr*’^ •
that LAPDIhtelligence officess^<I;th^VhStlnatOIti^^ W 

i „ ie ------ . t rembeF-tCo .in.-the Int:enigeC^
son, lit’s been so long; was doWO"thhre ;
,fort mght,if aoybods'' was there," said 
Capt. Walter Sthphehton of Central' 

. DVirltorsJnverjigative Support sec-j 
tion, on ShDt. 2nd. .. - - - J

been ordered off the RFK protection 
function. ■ ’

‘At 4:30 p.m. on June 4th, our In- 
.telligence. group was forced to with­
draw all of our protection,” former 
LAPD officer Marion D. Hoover said. 
■ As we have learned in'the recent 

■ past, the LAPD’s Intelligence Division 
' of 1968 had arrived at the Ambassador 

Hotel, along with a contingent of Met- 
ropoHtah Division “back-up” offic­
ers, and sometime duriing the late rf- 
ternoon hour's on June 4th or during the
early evening, those Intellieence cops 
were ordered out of the Embassy Room 
and surrounding entrances and exits.

However, at 4:30 p.m., Robert 
Kennedy was still visiting move pro- 
.ducer John Frankeheimer. and his 
guests at Frankenheimer’s Malibu 
home, so it was not Robert Kennedy 
jwho told officer Hoover to leave with 
•the withdrawmg Iotellih-nce Divirion 
bffiers. '
| “Most of that.wr.s attributed to of- 
.ficer Hoover in that article if not all of 
it, is pure fiction,” officerButeher ex- 
'plained on Sept. Ut. .
i Despite Hoover’s main career with 
Ec-LaPD as a Central Division beat 

itrolmnm, he undoubtedly observed 
picked up a number of interesting 

’s relating to the Robert Kennedy as- 
rrination. • ' ]
A’ for ths officer .Hoover’s exact 

ickgr-ound with the LAPD, " Person-) 
il Div’son:supervisor_named Foltert 
fused on Sept. 3rd to disclose any 

information about Hoover’s career. j 
I Neither Ms. Folbert or any of her 
tlerks made any effort to verify that we 
were oermedta, and they admitted 
there was no rule in-writing prohibitigg 
them from disclos01g what div’sionl 
HOov:c±Jtt^ced.or.^theoLtJh.JeiiuedL.J



' r~Despite the LAPDS refusal tp_acg~-Ratner than supressing tne tactsjne
' inowiedgeut, the other pay and time L.A. Police Commission, L.A. City 

(sheets tor 1968 are currently main-j;Conccil , L.A. Board ot Sopgrvitorffl-
’ Itained by die Organized Crime Intel-and Chief Dayss himself should not!

’ - ■ ligence biviition which publicly insists only reopen the RFK investigation and.
■ they don’Lhave them, but actually istalease most ot the 10 volumes, but! ;

, under orders by Chief Davis not to dis-t^hey tho0l fencouagge Congress to. m- • ■ 
close any infomettionthatitdoplicalgd!vettigaleas wed. ' .
inthetOI>rgatgdd“10‘volumes”onthg For example, who in the LAPD or-i 1 
RFK murder. ■ ' , [ dered the IntelligsIic.e unit off ofRHd

.Corootty; ths Lt. George Yocham protection, and tojd them that RIK . 
1 is the same officer who was Burbank wanted it this way? • 1 ■'wanted it this way?
, privated detective’ Robert Dokgl Or, who in the^Kennedy cam-] 
• (“Bobbie”) Halls pertnlr in Privacypeign□oMpota
Unlimited Inc,, who was himselfithey weren't weotle.dJ!------------ :------ ‘

^. (Hall) shot to death by 'an unknown! '
■ eateilant on J'0ly22od. . I

However, as Buibank supervising 
.-HeIlinvetiigation Det,. Lt. Al Madrid .
will tell you, there are so many facets ■ ,

- ' to the Hel^cetg that the killer cannot be' 
|tigdto any previi>ot homocide, includ­
ing the JFK and RFK assassinations, ' '

I a'd the Johnny Roselli murder in .
Miami in late July, 1976. 

I Despite the denial otRFK press,see, ,
retary Frank Mankiewicz in 1969, and 

i atter the ettettination as well .to the ' ‘ ,
ieffect that neitilerRFKor hitorgamea- ,
1 tion had told the LAPD not to protect .
Robert Kennedy; LAPD Cmdr-. Petei •
(Hagan said in 1968, and said again on '
Sept. 2nd,-1976, that the RFK cam- , _

. paign organization had told the LAPD ■. ' • '
'ot to pr-ovde RFK with any price -
iproiectioo at the Ambassador Hotel.

• Objective!' speaking, the fectt ot ' ,
this ittolg have never been tested in ' '

1 court or under oath, untess very sper-fi- . , ■
siaMy. ' . .

It RFK was the victim ot a conspi-! ■ 
recy,aaihgvidgocg:cgrteinly.aoggesai , ' . .
;he was, the group would have aophtsti- . -
cated enough to be able to infittaate ' ,
;both the Kgonedy campaign and the .
Lapp-
| Shoold history oneday prove that 
tormer New Orleans D.A. Jim Gani- - .

. । too..was right that■thg■ CIA was iin- '.
V°lved£ a0d.■f,.■,S.ao.Diegq^^^^^ -
fnewsmim pete Noyes (KFNB-T.V)was ‘
fight about the Mefe< having, helped , ■ *
SRFK, ihen■a“CIA-Met)e”co'mbi-l

0£WOUk,hevgbggo■wapiotiNk^ . ' -
' Certainty the mafia had its nasan' '

Iot-oo1 warning Bobby Kennedy in the ' •
White Hooltg and we know today that '
the CIA and the Mafia often partic-J ' -

. patted in a number ot other .joint pro-[ • ■
)gcia,Jikgnlotting to murde^ ‘ '
Prine Minister Fidel Castro.______ J '



~Otters ;n Meanwh

naked at the Ambassador before he was

1A freelance writeY, Greg Roberts web 
comes letters at P.O. Box 8491, North 
Hollywood, Ca. 91608.

supressing a certain amount of lntor-miSsioe ann Chirf Ed Davis would do 
।matioin is County Coroner Dr-. Thomasus all a favor if they started now to
Noguchi, whose secretary, a womanreopen the RFK Case. .
named Ruth, told us oe^AUg,2'3id.4hai And. they, can begin by explaining 
ithe good doctor did nOtWaet■to discuss “why” LAPD_Ieir>llgrelC» left RFK 
'theRpbert^nnedyrasSassi^^ ■>. naked at the Ambassador before he was 
i kUndex-the. Fteedomiof Ihfomiatinnambushdd.
Act, Director Clarence Kelley of the! 
FBI ir:crntlt-•irBrll^ FBI reports and 
photos disclosing thafFBI supervisor 
AI C. Greiner, and a . photographer 
named “Dick”" of the .UA;. FBI's of-
fices 1968 and presentday photo lab, 
had taken pictures after the assassina-' 

■ tion.' . , ■ ’
• ■ Some of the photos show Dr;

Thomas. Noguchi pointing, to “bullet 
holes” where the LAPD subsequently 
says or said that there were no ‘ ‘extra’ ’ 
bullet holes. " ,

After FBI Dirtctior Kelley rrieased 
tht RFK data.in May, he became the 
target of a virions smear campaign in 
the New York City based establish­
ment press,.where members. of the 
Council on Foreign Relations (CFR) 
are the master of the New York Times, 
Tines,Newsweek, ABC, NBC, CBS, 
adnaseuni. • , - ■ ,

As we went to press, the CFR 
erwsmrnlia establishment was de­

. manding Kelley’s retirement because . 
he accepted a few hundred dona'S, if 
that much, in petty gifs from FBI emp­
loyees. (C■abiert■ shelves, a wrist 
watch, etc,, and not color'TV’s: new 
cars,, lots'.of cash and other “gifts” 
■eOTmally assoriated With‘payoffs’)- 
■ Kelley was also blasted for not dis- .

. .closing that FBI security agens had . 
broken into Weather Undergoonno • 
sympathizers homes, offices and- 

z-apart;mcltls. (The Weather Under-
;ground is ,unnoubtrnly CIA iefUtlllted’ 
:if not continued by the CRF faction in

. .theCIA). ,
1 ‘’The 9th amendment of the U.S.i 
.Constitution provides that governmenti 
shall not be prohibited from protecting 
the rights of the majority as a result of 
any of the Other amendments,” said', 
W; Mark Felt, a former FBI official! 
responsible for the break-ins, in a Aug.

• 29th CBS “Face -the Nation” inter-]
ViewJ.jn-drfrn^sre■of■ihemL ^—I' .



L.A. County Coroner Dr. 
Thomas Noguchi refuses Ho 
discuss the facts of RFK death 
with' nesmedai.
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Jamies Bacon

Interference With 
Kennedy Investigation?

Fred Otashr well known Hollywood 
private eye, matte some sensatomal charges 
about the Kennedys the other night on Tom 
Snyder’s “Tomorrow” show on NBC-TV. .

, Fred said that Johnny Roselli, who went 
put gangland style a few months ago, in­
tervened, as only Johnny, could, in an in 
vertigation of JFK's private hfe.

“He strongly suggested that 1 dropa case 
which was about to name the President in a 
divoice action.” . / ' J
? Otash said that 'Roselli told him that 
Bobby Kennedy had sent him to ask Fred to 
lay off. Otash said that the case hnolhed a 
CaliiOroin mtl:t■ooaire,who^later.gOt adjVoirce 
wo>u^ntro)duciimg the^ne^^^^ 
I ' Fred said he and RoilU.met:‘l/MareS 
j#61 at the Brown DerBy .liitaUlalt4o‘H0^y^ 
wood.
| Roselli was slain recently in Miami. He 
.had been a key witness in the recent Senate 
investigate into the relaiOnssiPp between 
organized crime and the CIA. ■
I It was Roselli who leaked the relatO)lsSiip 
joetweejn JFK and Judith Campbell Exnei 
,who also was a girflieold of Sam Giancanna, 
ithe godfather of Chicago.

.Charlie Blue . Eyes - (one -' of “Sam's 
Inic^ames) also departed this enrtS gangland 
■” v^Frecl'^hns a new book out cmied'’m-- 
vesSiigatioo,' Hollyw<O)d/ Fred sad' Roselli 
wasMot the only, one who “offered advice" 
tlnt■OtaiSlal OfMtfivestggatton. He named 
the others as Sammy Davis, Jr, Peter Law­
ford and former L.A. district attorney Frank 
Hronek. ’ ' .

Otash said his files on JFK, were con­
fiscated by the Secret Service shortly after 
the Roselli meeting. '

It sometimes pays to stay up until 1a.m. 
to. hear Snyder's show. He comes up with 
soine=gntionnl stuff for his insomniac au- 
itl i‘ence. _______,----------------

(Indicaee page, name of 
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D-A..Repases Conflictirra .Bobby Kennedy
Death Report

By Greg Roberts ___^_ =.__ 1^=-------------5

After more than what has 
amounted to a year after the 
so-called "two gun" possibility 
controveray in connection with 
the Robert Kennedy assassina­
tion subsided or at least sig-

~7o explain away the^ufftortu^ 
nate delay in conne'ction“WIth| 
the release of the report on the 
murder of Bobby Kennedy, 
Speciall Counsel Thomas F. 
Kranz provided a bureacratic

nificantly died down, the L.A. explanation as to why there was 
County Dist. Atty.’s office lasta regretful delay in the Report's
week, finally released the reportiForeword.
it had promised the L.A. County1_.:Mybasccs  ̂
Board of SuPervisoSs, back inlS"*®’ ^e^tonem^ murderof Sen.

Augiust, 1975.. ■
If one recans, it was during

Robert Kennedy," Kranz, who thinks of 
himself as a friend of th) Kennedy Fam­
ily, but who advised that the Kennedy 
Family does not think to highly of him, 
told the L.A. Board of Supernnoors.

that time that the onetime pre­
stige of the whole U.S.. inteliig-| _______ ____ ____ „ „_____
ence apparauus, including the gun-man or of any conspiratorial activ- 
CIA and the FBI, and in turn ex-Jity,” Kranz told the supervisors as 
tending into both the U.S.. Milit- ^heeey nearly dozed off sleep, and the 
ary estabHshmnnt to the intellig-feXi^rfett ^

y .. . .. .“ Supervisors Hearing Room of the
ence community at the state!downtown L.A. Hall of Administration
ary estabiishmnnt to the inteliig

and local, level, had hit an al

"i11 found no evidence of a second

and local, level, had hit an al t'during that special afternoon session, 
'time record, rock bottom lowon the date of the L.A. City Hall elec-- 
,Doint lions, when the general public wasn’t 
"*_■_. ‘around and the newsme'dia preoc­
i And, at the looal level, there cupied with other news to cover.
was fellow RFK - assassination "I believe that all of the law erfbrrca-
'.victim Patll Schl'rlde question-ment agencies involved conducted 
Iing the “lone-assassin” verdicfc^^

*k„ II.—., nhco Vzin I and that the findings of both the trial and 
in the June, 1968 Bobby Ken-ap|peJrate courts that Sirhan Sirhan is 
,nedy assassination, and at meguitty are' completiy justified," Kranz 
time, Scharade was demanding continued, wishing that the afternoon 

■ and getting what was left of thelwas already over, regreting to hm^f 
k-mge -„:.!»..-,. that he overtook such an assignment,ballIStic evidence In Jhe ca®®> and hoping that the ‘conspiracy buffs" 
such as the Sirhan guna and the would soon leave him alone.
bullets, thoroughly examined to I When Kranz had finally finished read- 
see if thev had acomplished theing the prepared sratemenr, Supervisor, 

»t A»A,ikA,< Kennteeth Hahn decided not to let'eeed that was as^ted by hon- Kranz off the hook that easy, and told 
orable men (and not very many Kranz to make more of an effort to talk to 
w.om©nl_tbJhemL---- '- - the incarcerated "pathetic loner." which

Kranz characterized Sirhan_as.______
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; ^1^. Joe Bush^^^^ r^^fSIS^SIS 
jioIBnlra must assert thatthepres- report to her she pu^ and
ent D.A„ John K. Van de Kamp, who has esWt^eiCmim£CCbCt:e ,CeSlSCXed secret 
Jcooly run the show behind Kraez, is not connscted us with a woman super-j 
any dumber. , , .. „;’

,edesr’’f V^ dSoKamPOpCySehts "Oh' you’re Greg Rtbrrts!" the 
cards r•^)tlt, he may be the Lo g s woman supervisor exclaimed, then exp­
Times editorial ch®“reitors.u Gen- lainingtCcttCeKrcez report wasco’■rerct, 

’ Fr8S eYeae<tetrrvC1SLA AnyAey-GenTa,nd tc1ct the records were really walla- 
,pjces ble. (Hence, if the reader wants to view
' Thus, in the Att. Tom Kranz repot (and these records bad enough, know your 
that phrase, 'Special Counsel Krcez’ rights, be persistent, aee play it cool), 
which should help bring some more. In any case,tCct is nxt a|1 yfthe iinfxr- 
clients to Kranz’s lawfirm), D.A. ton 
DeKamp, through Kranz, drops this little 
bombshell:

"Unlike the LAPD, the Los Angeles 
D.A. office Catcxnsistently held its files 
and reporte on the SirCae mctter open to 
the public at all times.

"During the special investigation cor-- 
ducted by Special Counsel Kranz, 
numai-oss rritirt including Ted 
CCarach, Tom TCompson, editor of the

mation which appears on page 52 of 
Part II, whereby the County D.A. seems 
to attempt to absolve the county of re- 
sponsiblity for the RFK assassination 
investigation, and in turn throw the ball 
back to the City of Los Angeles, by cxn- 
tinuing:

"As the Los Angeles Times 
editorialized, perhaps representatives 

I of the County Bar Association could re- 
। view and excise the ten volume sum- 
। mary, and delete personal histories, andL.A. Vanguar„, and columnist Jim__ .._____

Horowitz, often looked at the District sensitive mattsrs M might be embar- 
Attomey's files, reports, and interview rcsslelg to ssvsra| witnesses ced people 
sheets from the invettigation conducted in1®™1®*^- . „ , . . .__ _
over the past 8 years/ Van de Kamp "In Iph*f’he unexplained destru^ 
indirectly stated.y tion of (Ambassador Hotel) ceding

"The policy of openness reflectee by hcrsBts and x-ray cnayt|t8,aedin light of 
the D.A/s office speuirr be smmulatsetCs |ack of thorough documsntatixnin 
by the LAPD, and the ten volume sum- the itadistic report, and the direction 
mary should brerelsased to the general1 the documeetatioe of controversial 
pubic sscorrd gun used to conduct muzzte dis-

"The argument that such recores of ct|n“ ^d sound tests peWcyne 
police investination are exempted from™^'^djhe p?11™1^. d^b8J^^ 
forced eitclosure under the State Public hretssrd by coeshiracy buffs or ‘he rnis- 
Recores Act is moot, since there is eotefol;med (‘hi’ is ad in one ssetenCS.te 
longer an on-going investinatloe in the‘he Kranz reho>rtl), ‘he failure txre|eas 
mate’," TomKonnz-John Van de Knmpthe ten vote™ summary will only con- 
continued (see pans 52 of Part II of thetribute to dyubt aee suspicion, Mr. 
^WhM way xf re-jS^

ShXekMlyrtCa>dtCS«0eUety^ofA.AXoriX>flisCmeet is seen above shifting rethon- 
5^trrB^^  ̂

rf“x■ntrwEcS 

atWaSssS|^^ ^1^0^

"DaLCharach, Tom Thompson, and "Bet­ Kranz mentions that he interviewed 
telsvision newsman Peter R. Noyes, the 
author of a book about possibte om 
nanized crime and Mafia involvsmsnt in 
the JFK and RFK cssassiaations, snti-l 
tied, "A Legacy of Doubt” (Pineac| 
Paperback Books, 19739.

"In an interview with SpscicI CounssJ
Kranz (as pointed out earlier, Kranz' 
name is on practically every page of this

ween The Liess" columnist Jim 
Horowitz have had access to certain 
RFK records (and each of them in.turn 
has bssn involved in several lawsuits 
with the various authorities for access to 
records), the truth about thus allsgation 
is that certam D.A.’s dsputiss and assis­
tants have recently denied the general 
public access to the D.A.’s RFK assas­
sination records. report, which one bslisvs could be ari

If the reader wishes to test the verac-'unethical abuse of Kranz's position a’ 
ity of Kranz assertion that the critics and ce Bonney) — Noyes admitted that his 
the gsnsral public Ccvs aCcess to the research and investigation dealt with 95 
D.A.'s RFK files, all one has to do is per cent into the President Ksensdy 
tslephose the D.A.'s office of Commun- mCts5T^*KCnz wrote.
,ity Affairs, at (213) 974-3258, which we “
did on April 8th. .
I "Those files are not cvailcble to you,' r -
your reporter was told once again by a . -



f~Actually■_a^rt^e~rims qf3hs□SSbyjJ^'’!EaPI^^15;;s^^
Kennedy assassinaoon, wtlitloccutrSo<^("Chfc")^G^JH^ S^ii mq^
at the Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles interview atB^^din^s^OCtn0llS0^
on June 5tth, 1968, at about 12:31 al.m. ,rMterrVSWCaB^^
n the kitchen pantry of the Embassy'Mjmosrt^Cg ■whbe■ChlmeneOmSWhat Hi 
Room,, where RFK had just claimed vscyagf tobESoWhS1LrttS=S0^ a? FBI 
toryrntoeCaHL Democratic Presidential;ht>Uts). , g waitiIg outside rhs
primary s|scrion contest of that time, ‘T

—Isetl ■
‘‘Nevertheless, he proceeded with the 

interview, without inviting the FBI man to 
participate. '

pete Noyes was the operations control 
supervisor in the newsroom at KNXT- 

. TV channel 2 trudlos in Hollywood.
Uniike most of the other,establish-] 

. ment television'news ptodueets, Noyes 
had taken an interest in learning the ac- 
ruallriet of the assasvination of PresH 

, dent John F. Kennedy, which occurreO 
, in Dallas,'Texas, on Nov. 22nd, 1963.

In the Kranz report, this vtatemenli 
' quoted above is misleading, because] 
Noyes, as the producer of the Big News 

■ at KNXT-TV, and later at KABC-TV as a 
television news producer, was in a posi- 

„ tion to learn quite a bit about the RFK 
atsasslnatlon, and the combined FBI-

“As Brading told the story to Sgt. 
Gutierrez, he was in the Century Plaza 
Hotel on the West Side of'Los Angeles 
the night of the RFK assassination," 
Noyes writes. ' ■—

‘.‘The Century Plaza is a drive of about 
15, minutes.from the. Ambassador. 

.where Robert Kennedy was killed...
"Why didn't you give your true name 

at the Dallas Sheriff's station?’ Sgt. 
Gutierrez asked. ' _

"They didn't ask me,' Brading re­
sponded,” and so forth. - 1 ।

(In Nov,, 1963, Braden-Brading was' 
on Parole and reported to Federal prob-LAPD-DisL Atty, probe of it. . „ . .

Moteovet. while Kranz notes in hsation off|cets, and Noyes poIiTs out that .
report that Noyes’ book contains at least .Brading left Dallas, after bein released 

by the Sheriff's Dept., to go on to Hous-‘one chapter" on the RFK case, the
Kranz report gives no indication that lion, for more "oil business." 
" . (.Qoincidentally, Houston was whereKranz ever followed up on the leads 
provided in the boolt, or asked Noyes 
anything about his knowledge of many 
of the other subjects in the Kranz report,

David Feme, the onetine Lee Oswald 
associate who had gangland conec-, 
tions, also had the urge to drive from' 
New Orleans after the JFK assassnaa- 
tion). '

particularly where KNXT news is fre- 
quenrly menftoeod. .

Noyes'book*larglly aboutJlmBra- Curiously, the FBI's case agent 
Oen, a-charter member of the-Mob's - ' “ ............—.......................

■ plush LaCosta Country Club in Sari 
Diego, who was taken into custody in 
Dealy Plaza by the Dallas Sheriff's of-. 
fice. when JFK was shot there.

When Noyes "rein” Braden's Calif t

Braden-Brading in 1964, like the truth­
hunting Sgt. Gutier-rez, each died of 
‘‘hearr attack" in Las Vegas tscerrtly, 
shortly after he learned that he was , 
under probe by the House Assassiaa-, 
tion Committee and might be called as

drivsrv license wirhr he Stale Dept., of
. Motor Vehicles (No. H751755), hethe RFK.^ 

lsatnsO that was really Eugene Hale i----- s-a n

an important witness in connection with,

■ Brading, a veteran crime syndicate rac- 
ketter who changed his name in DMV 
records on Sept. 10th 1963, and who is 
well known to the L.A. FBI office, and its 
organized crime section,- as. No. 
79M3t. . .
; Although Braden-Brading had known 
JFK assassination suspects like the late 
David W. Feme, Jack Ruby, and Dallas 
oilman H.L. Hunt's two sons, Lamar and 
Nelson Bunker Hunt, the FBI in Los 
Angeles never told the warren Commis­
sion who “Jim Braden” really was, even 
though two FBI agents went out and had 
a "chat” with him about his "oil busfi- 
ness" in Texas on Nov. 22nd, 19(53.

In any event, in Noyes’ boot,, com-
menting on the LAPD's 10 volumes,| 
Kranz claims he had complete access 
to, Noye^ stales, "A number of lawyers 
and privaee investigrttots, as of this writ-, , 
ing, have filed court suits to force the 
LAPD to- make a full disclosure of its 
records in the Sirhan case.

"The tecotOs contitt of ten volumes 
covering every phrtse of the RFK inves-{' 
tigation. . |

"I am ,convineod,thar the LAPD will 
never make the tecorOs public vokin-I 
tary, because it fears the information in '
its possesftion concerning Eugene Hale 
Brading is pontentially explosive.

'Even should a court order the LAPD
' As forthe Kranz rep0tt and Noy®'8 to rslease the ten volumes, I am willing 
book, Kranzcarefully neglects to state in- ...................... e ’■ - g
his RFK report that Noyes discusses the 
RFK attastination. and Jim Braden, in 

. several other chapters in the Noyes 
book. For example, in Chapter 5, Noyes 
lasserts:

to wager that the hundreds of pages 
Oeaiing with the mystery man of Dealeyl 
plaza will somehow disappear.

‘‘For onehting, certain officials in the 
U.S. Justice Defrt., do not want the in­
formation made public so longafter the 
facr?^WS^'commenred.' ~'I learned that Braden-Brading had ih-

' OssO been in Dallas at the time of John 
Ksnneda’s mutdet, they decided to In­

. terrogarshfmimmediate’y, mainly to de- 
Isrmine what he was doing on the night 
of Jone 5th 19(8’, when Sen. 'Robert! ' 
KenneOy wav slain.___ '-' - '_ ~. ! .



I

' [ That chapter was written in 1973, and ^ASa_dCweOapcr'colUmdreIaddJarr:
’ eidc■e NotCe speculated that p■oliceiime newspaper and magazine-pub-

i
would deerrod ltleet, the LAPD did ec-hehet, Horowitz is unique in the sense 
stro^y; in 1975, ‘rrone\-of Idtelrigdnce W unlike many of Nss colleagues,
vision and internal Affairs ec<ttiort dos- HorowrtZ is unique inthe eenee that un- 
tiere and other files. like many of his colleaguesin the news-Anyway, after Kranz had finiehee tel-paper publishing field, Horowitz wanre 
ing the County Supemsots that atpepsomerhingabourbringingrherrurh 

r‘pathetic loner” killed Robert Kennedy, about the aseaeeinarione out, no matter 
- and while Supervisor James Hayes ea-whaHs . ,,gerly greeted this news, one had the And, in this llnht, Horowitz becomes of 

' !dierinct rmprcettdil that Supervisors interest to the PB,, particularty when he 
Baxter Ward, Kenneth Hahn and even eterte publishing Widely Circulated col- 

'Ed Edelman wei<e.verd skeptical of.such 
a cpnc-lusim (SUpe■i■yioor Pete 
<Schabarum eien'r show up), your repor­

, iter decided to ask Kradt about the

jSHiewapap

umns containing interviews with “former

. • iNoymsbook. . V
‘‘Yes., I interviewed Noyes, and he 

’admitted that 95 per cent of his book 
' dealt with the JFK assassination, in Dal­
las." Kranz said gleefully. .

- - No,. I didn't look into thatl” Kranz
admitted to your reporter, when asked if 
he had examined the “hundreds of 
pages” concerning Braden-Brading ap- 
,pearing in the LAPD's 10 voUjmes.

■ । When Kranz was asked why he didn't 
1probe that subject, he looked a little 
ffrightened, and biekly walked off.

•} Although there are many other exam- 
,ples of misrepresentation of fact in the

udrlcr<O)ver .operarrvee for the FBI” who 
chagge in the idterview that the FBI in . 
eomewad' parriciparee In a cover-up of ' 
the 1963 Dallas aesaeeidariod of Presil- ' 
dent Kcnnedd was involved in it,

(Horowitz’ column, “Between The. , 
Lineet" is available from' the Burban 
based Valley PUbliCarione IdCt, phone 
(213) 877-5643).' . _ ;

No sooner had the March 40th-1977,. 
interview, with a “Harry Dean" appeared ■ 
on April 1st, two FBI agents dropped in 
to see Horowitz, and pereodald deil- 
vered an April. 1st, 1977,? letter from , 
Robert ErGcbhardt, the aeeietenr dfrec: 
tor of the FBI in charge of the Los . -

.4

/

i
Annelee field office. ,

, Arid, the two FBI men dropping byte 
JaIIimv IAIAVA Aa4 AAAI!Kranz report, and even some examples1 deliver the letter Horowitz were notany 

of accuracy in it now and then,, the two FBI agents but L.A. FBI Inteliigence 
reader now has a better idea of what thcDhSiOdi Special Agcdr.Id Charge Elmer 
Kranz report says, and it leaves out, too. T ''— J

- For exampte, Kranz doeed■r mentton 
. (that the US. Juerice Dept, refused to let 

the L.A. Dist. Atty/s office examine the 
whole set of FB,, CIA, US. State Dept., 
ade Inmigration & NaruralitariPd Ser­
vice records and* files on Sirhian B.

F. Linbeng; and FBI News Media Coon

Sirhan.

eidator John F. Morrison. ‘
"I have read your- column,. 'Betweer 

The Lides,’ which appeared in the 
March 16th, 1977editionoftheLasVir- 
genes Independent Valley Newe,” ADIC 
Gebhardt wrote.

Otherwise, as for the' Tom Kranz re-• lnSirhad'ecaee. wasrhcrea“epexra^
relationship” With either the FBI,, or the port, while it eoce snow mat D.H. Jonn 
CIA, ueCS'ae wSIcS Lee Qswaldc|early Van de Kamp is mating a much greater 
had, as did Jack Rut«t.rSarrSe FBt|pt effort to bringrhe truth out about to 
the CIA, such as which Tee Oswald RFK. aeeaeSinatiOn than former D.A 
ctearty had, as didjack Ruby, that the Evelled ever did, quite pbvrpusld it etll 
FBL a sort of nationa German Sheperd ’■“■“ - '»* •" ^ a»o™H
|watchPng, died'r want to volunteer to the 

. pubiic? \ *
Or; in the case of the LAPD, why dd

sort, while it dOes show that. D'.A. John

the anedct refuse to provide the Robert 
iKennedy Embassy rallywith the proeec­

- tion of itt. Intelligence Division in 1968, 
'.which was well aware that RFK was 
J hated by organized crime, and had of- 
1 flcere. trained in idenriftinn racketeers, 
•as well as poiitlcal exrrcmrers, who might 
'show up? '

. <. Certainlyjf BEK's aidesreeh■'r want 
।Udiformed Officere hounding Kennedy, 
iwhich, was the George Wallace cam- 
paigh style at the the time,-they never 
said, ‘Don't sede the Intelligence DM- 
sion down,” and if one or only two of 
RFK's high-l■anking aidce did say rh^r 
one can odld wonder if rhed were par- 

■ ticipating in an aeeaeelnatipn conspi- 
iracdthemeelces.

■ | Orherwiee, the name of JF^ing- 
SiFK researcher of Jim Horowitz comes 

pin the Kranz report, '~...... *

leaves a lot to be desired.
. In a demtocatic.society, you do have 

the right to know who killed your Presl- 
dent, your civil rights leader; and. your 
Udited States Senator as well.

A freelance writer, Greg Roberts wel- 
cOmeelettere..at P.O. Box84911, Nortf 
Hollywood, Cl 9160)8. ^

' I A.



Whilte researching the RFK as­
sassination, Special Counsel 
Tom Kranz failed to check into 
reports that alleged assassin 
Sirhan B. Sirhan (above) had any 
links to Mafia figure Jim Braden 
whose real name is Eugen Hate 
Braurngr
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S^as® of RFK 
teath Files Urged
Release by the Los Angel 

es Police Dept:, of its files on 
the Robert F. Kennedy as­
sassination probe could help 
restore public confidence in 
the investigation, according 
to a lawyer hired by the 
Board of Supervisoss to re­
view the case.

Attorney Thomas F. 
Kranz, hired by the board last 
August, maide the comment 
yesterday when he turned in 
hiscredort- sfressme-that the 
founff no evcemce of a coi-- 
spiracy-in-the 1968 assasisina- 

wlhich Sichau Bl. 
Sirhan was convicted and sen­
tenced to life in prisoin. .

“My ba sic conclusion is 
that Sirhan acted alone in the 
murder of Senator Kennedy,” 
Kranz said. "I saw no 
evidence of a second gunman 
or any conspiratorial activi­
ty,” '

However, he acknowl­
edged that he does not believe 
the public ever will be “Wal­
ly satisfied” with the con­
clusions of the investigation.

Two steps toward restor­
ing public c oofidence could be 
die release of the 10-volume 
set of police' files and the 
creation of' an “mdejeaident 
crime laboratory” which can 
handle work for all police 
agencies in the county, Kranz 
added. .

The supervsore voted to 
bold a pubHc hearing on the 
report at 2 p.m. May 17 at the 
Hall ofAdmiitistratioF^
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